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? Outlook

Re: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia Exclusive Seminar

From Nazahiah Mohamad <Nazahiah@mpc.gov.my>
Date Fri 26/09/2025 09:24
To MUHAMMAD IKHWAN BIN MOHD SANI (MITI) <ikhwan.sani@miti.gov.my>

Cc  Mohd Yazid Abdul Majid <Yazidmajid@mpc.gov.my>; AZRILAH BINTI ABD AZIZ (MITI)
<azrilah@miti.gov.my>; MALAR A/P GUNASEGARAN (MITI) <malar@miti.gov.my>; Muhammad Nurfadhil
Adlan <Nurfadhil@mpc.gov.my>

[ﬂJ 1 attachment (55 KB)

Borang Pencalonan program Antwerp-Bruges.docx;

Dear Mr. Ikhwan,
Attached nomination form for your kind perusal.

Thank you.

From: MUHAMMAD IKHWAN BIN MOHD SANI (MITI) <ikhwan.sani@miti.gov.my>

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 11:08 AM

To: Nazahiah Mohamad <Nazahiah@mpc.gov.my>

Cc: Muhammad Nurfadhil Adlan <Nurfadhil@mpc.gov.my>; Mohd Yazid Abdul Majid
<Yazidmajid@mpc.gov.my>; AZRILAH BINTI ABD AZIZ (MITI) <azrilah@miti.gov.my>; MALAR A/P
GUNASEGARAN (MITI) <malar@miti.gov.my>

Subject: Fwd: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia Exclusive Seminar

Dear Ms. Nazahiyah,

Kindly be informed that, as in previous years, the Port of Antwerp-Bruges, in partnership with APEC
(the International Training Centre of the Flemish Ports), will be organising a customised port course
in Antwerp, Belgium. This seminar targets professionals from the shipping, forwarding, and broader
port logistics sectors.

As outlined in the attached document, this year’s programme will focus on the competitive
strengths of the Port of Antwerp-Bruges and Zeebrugge Port, with particular emphasis on
digitalisation, connectivity, and the energy transition.

In this regard, we would be grateful if MPC could assist in circulating the invitation to potential
Malaysian participants. APEC has kindly confirmed the availability of three (3) scholarships for
Malaysian attendees, which will cover the following:

- Registration fee of the course

- Training materials

- Hotel accommodation (including breakfasts and dinners)
- Local transportation during the programme
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- Lunches
- Insurance

To facilitate registration, we kindly request the following details for each nominee:

- Passport picture

- Passport copy

- Full name

- Designation

- Association/Companies represented
- Email address

- Phone number/Office number

Please find the attached matrix for submission. We would appreciate receiving the particulars of the
three (3) nominated representatives by 26 September 2025 (Friday) for our onward action.

Thank you.

“MALAYSIA MADANI “

“ BERKHIDMAT UNTUK NEGARA “

Regards,

Muhammad lkhwan bin Mohd Sani (Mr.)

Services Sector Development Division

Ministry of Investment, Trade and Industry (MITI)

Tel: +603 6200 0541 | Email: ikhwan.sani@miti.gov.my

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: AZRILAH BINTI ABD AZIZ (MITI) <azrilah@miti.gov.my>

Date: Thu, 18 Sept 2025 at 00:12

Subject: Fwd: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia Exclusive Seminar

To: MALAR A/P GUNASEGARAN (MITI) <malar@miti.gov.my>, AHMAD KAMAL BIN MOHAMAD
(MITI) <ahmadkamal@miti.gov.my >

Cc: DATUK HANAFI BIN SAKRI (MITI) <hanafi@miti.gov.my>, NORAZAH ABDUL JABBAR (MITI)
<norazah@miti.gov.my>, allssdd <allssdd@miti.gov.my >

Salam Kamal

Thank you for your email with useful background to this programme. SSDD will coordinate the
participation from Malaysia and respond accordingly.

Dear Dr Malar

Forwarded for your further action. Please discuss plans to coordinate this matter. Observe the
timeline.
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Thank you.

Azri
PPP
SSDD

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: AHMAD KAMAL BIN MOHAMAD (MITI) <ahmadkamal@miti.gov.my>

Date: Wed, 17 Sept 2025, 10:20 pm

Subject: Fwd: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia Exclusive Seminar

To: AZRILAH BINTI ABD AZIZ (MITI) <azrilah@miti.gov.my>

Cc: DATUK HANAFI BIN SAKRI (MITI) <hanafi@miti.gov.my>, NORAZAH ABDUL JABBAR (MITI)
<norazah@miti.gov.my >

Dear Puan Azrilah,
Assalamualaikum dan Salam Sejahtera,

From 12 - 19 November 2025, the Port of Antwerp-Bruges, in collaboration with APEC (the
international training centre of the Flemish ports), will host a tailor-made port course in
Antwerp, Belgium. The seminar aims to attract participants from the shipping, forwarding,
and wider port logistics community.

2. The focus of the programme varies each year. According to the attached document, this
year’s edition will cover the competitive advantages of the Port of Antwerp-Bruges and
Zeebrugge Port, with emphasis on among others; digitalisation, connectivity, and the energy
transition.

3. For your information, Malaysia has actively participated in this programme over the past
three years. In 2023, two sessions were attended by Malaysian representatives (six in one
session and three in another) from government agencies, port authorities, and logistics
companies. These were coordinated by SSDD through MPC’s Logistics Nexus Cluster.

4. In this regard, APEC has sought MITI Brussels’ assistance to extend the invitation to
potential participants in Malaysia. APEC has also confirmed that three (3)_scholarships will
be offered to Malaysian participants, covering:

* Registration fee of the course

e Training materials

e Hotel accommodation (including breakfasts and dinners)
e Local transportation during the programme

e Lunches

* Insurance

Please note that international flights and airport—hotel transfers are not included.
5. We would be grateful if SSDD could kindly:
e share this invitation with the relevant industry associations and players in Malaysia;

e coordinate Malaysia’s participation; and
e nominate three candidates for the scholarships.
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6. We would appreciate receiving SSDD’s feedback by 3 October 2025 to enable our
onward coordination with APEC. Please do not hesitate to let us know if further information is
required.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Ahmad Kamal
MITI Brussels

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Tingting Yao <Tingting.Yao@portofantwerpbruges.com>

Date: Tue, 16 Sept 2025 at 16:03

Subject: Port of Antwerp-Bruges Asia Exclusive Seminar

To: AHMAD KAMAL BIN MOHAMAD (MITI) <ahmadkamal@miti.gov.my>
Cc: ZAIREEN OMAR (MITI) <zaireen@miti.gov.my>

Dear Ahamd.

| hope this e-mail finds you well.
This year we will organize the Asia Exclusive seminar from November 12 to November 191 in
Antwerp. Attached kindly pls find the brochure for your reference.

Would you kindly pls advise if you will nominate any participants for joining this year?

Thanks in advance for your kind cooperation and best regards,
Tingting

Mrs. Tingting Yao
Training Executive

Key Account Greater China, East & South Asia

APEC

Anpssn Tk Pon Tadring Caneer

APEC-Antwerp/Flanders Port Training Center npo

Zaha Hadidplein 1, 2030 Antwerp, Belgium
T+3232052109 +32492 135442
E tingting.yao@portofantwerpbruges.com, https://apecporttraining.com/

Deze e-mail en alle gekoppelde bestanden zijn officiele documenten van Haven van Antwerpen-Brugge NV van publiek recht en kunnen
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vertrouwelijke of persoonlijke informatie bevatten. Gelieve de afzender onmiddellijk via e-mail of telefonisch te verwittigen als u deze e-mail per
vergissing heeft ontvangen en verwijder vervolgens de e-mail zonder deze te lezen, te reproduceren, te verspreiden of te ontsluiten naar derden.
Haven van Antwerpen-Brugge NV van publiek recht is op geen enkele manier verantwoordelijk voor fouten of onnauwkeurigheden in de inhoud van
deze e-mail. Haven van Antwerpen-Brugge NV van publiek recht kan niet aansprakelijk gesteld worden voor directe of indirecte schade, verlies of

ongemak veroorzaakt als gevolg van een onnauwkeurigheid of fout in deze e-mail.

English Translation: This e-mail and all attached files are official documents of Antwerp-Bruges Port Authority and may contain confidential or

personal information. If you have received this e-mail in error, you are asked to inform the sender by e-mail or telephone immediately, and to remove
it from your system without reading or reproducing it or passing it on to other parties. Antwerp-Bruges Port Authority is in no way responsible for any
errors or inaccuracies in the contents of this e-mail, nor can it be held liable for any direct or indirect loss, damage or inconvenience arising from any

such errors or inaccuracies.

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

Peringatan

Pengguna Perkhidmatan MyGovUC adalah bertanggungjawab melindungi kerahsiaan data/maklumat
Rahsia Rasmi Kerajaan. Adalah diingatkan agar pengguna sentiasa peka dengan SEMUA peraturan,
arahan keselamatan dan pekeliling semasa yang berkuatkuasa bagi semua pengendalian data/maklumat
Rahsia Rasmi Kerajaan yang berkaitan.

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
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